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MEMORANDUM

Reference: M22-11

To: Junior and Women’s Clubs

From: David Ware - Competition Coordinator
Date: 1 February 2022

Subject:  Womens Youth League Team Nominations
Email: davidware@footballsouthcoast.com
Members

Clubs wishing to nominate teams specifically in the Women's Youth League are required by COB on 21% February
2022 to have

e Submitted the online nomination form

e Paid $913 registration fee for 11 players (U18 rates) which includes the nomination fee.

e In PlayFootball allocated a minimum of 11 players to each team nominated.

Nomination Form
A Club Executive, is required to complete this online form.

Page 1 — Club Name (as per EQI)
Name of Executive Person submitting the form
Email address of Executive Person submitting the form
Enter the number of WYL teams
There is an opportunity to give additional information.
Submit nomination
Registration / Nomination Fees

If you are using a Bank Transfer, then ensure your reference is Club WYL nomination. Please send David a copy of
the receipt of the bank transfer (davidware @footballsouthcoast.com)

Allocation of Players in Play Football
Ensure that you have received payment from your players and have approved them in Play Football. Players need
to be Active to allocate.

Refer to the guide “Team Lists” — Play Football sent on 14 January 2022.
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